
From: Hornsea Project Three
To: Robbins, Lily; Hall, Paige
Subject: FW: REF EN010080 - HORNSEA THREE - REQUEST FROM N2RS TO PARTICIPATE IN ISH1 on December

4th 2018
Date: 22 November 2018 16:22:09

Hi both
 
Sorry to be a pain, can you please publish this and add to Deadline 1 docs / exam library – I know
this looks like a simple attendance response but it is an actual D1 submission so ideally needs to
be made available.
 
Many thanks
 
Kay
 
From: Katie Taylor  
Sent: 05 November 2018 13:02
To: Hornsea Project Three
Cc: Beverley Wigg
Subject: REF EN010080 - HORNSEA THREE - REQUEST FROM N2RS TO PARTICIPATE IN ISH1 on
December 4th 2018
 
I write on behalf of N2RS (Registration number 20010193) to request that N2RS
group members Ms Beverley Wigg (Communications) and Miss Katie Taylor
(Planning) are confirmed as being listed to have the opportunity to participate in
ISH1 scheduled for December 4th 2018. 
 
As per your appendix C, N2RS believes that the specific issues it wishes to
address are in line with ISH1 and are:

onshore matters relating to the impact of HVAC transmission systems such
as the scale, design, noise and overall environmental impact of the booster
station proposed near Little Barningham

We wish to request that we have an opportunity to participate on other dates if this
particular topic is rescheduled or if it is extended and added to other dates in the
future.
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
Regards
Katie Taylor
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